MEMORANDUM

TO: All Schools
FROM: Information Technology Services (ITS)
SUBJECT: ISIS MODIFICATIONS — STUDENT TESTING INFORMATION

At the request of the Department of Assessment and Data Analysis, the Student Testing Menu has been
modified and renumbered to list the different tests under the appropriate test categories. The Countywide
Testing and Other categories have been deleted and the selections under those categories have been
moved. A summary of changes is listed below:

State Assessment
e Selection 1 — High School Graduation Test replaces Display High School Graduation Test
e Selection 2 — FCAT Writing replaces Florida Writing Assessment
e Selection 3 — FCAT — Reading/Math/Science replaces FCAT
0 Added: Science SSS Score/Cd
o0 Removed: Current School, Grade, Entry Date, and Birthdate
¢ Moved EXPLORE — Now listed under District Assessment

College Entrance
e Selection 4 — Official SAT/ACT — no change
e Selection 5 — PSAT/PLAN was Selection P under Other

District Assessment
e Selection 6 — Stanford (2002 and Prior) — Replaces Display Student Testing
e Selection 7 — EXPLORE (2002 and Prior) — Previously listed under State Assessment
e Selection 8 — SRI was Selection Y under Other

Compensatory Education (No Changes)
e Selection A — Federal /State Project Info
e Selection B— Categorical Homeless Students

Title |

Selection E — Title | Information

Selection F — Categorical Update Pre-Test

Selection G — Status Report

Selection H — Categorical Update Post-Test

Deleted Scantron Logon previously Selection H
Deleted Scantron Update Title | previously Selection |

If you have any questions regarding this memo, please call Support Services at 305-995-3705(0).



